Dr. Ziad Alrawadieh

The University of Jordan
Faculty of Archaeology and Tourism
Tourism Management Department

Amman - Jordan

Mobile: +962 795726342

Skype: alrawadieh

Email: alrawadieh@yahoo.com



PERSONAL PROFILE:

A professional with ingrained confidence, adaptability, maturity and tact gained from work experience as well as the education attained resulting in the ability to handle multiple functions and activities that educational process might need even in a high pressure environment.

EDUCATIONAL QAULIFICATIONS:

PhD Degree in Tourism Management

[2010] University of Naples Naples – Italy

Master Degree in Economics and Management of Tourism

[2006] University of Rome Rome – Italy

• Bachelor degree in Italian and English (language and literature)

*With an average of 2.96 / 4.00 (High good rating)

[2002] University of Jordan Amman – Jordan

High school Diploma (Tawjihi)

* With an average of 96.7 / 100 (the fifth one on my homeland)

[1998] At-tayyiba Secondary School Petra – Jordan

WORK EXPERIENCES:

- Dean of Faculty of Tourism and Hospitality at The University of Jordan (Aqaba Branch) starting from 07/09/2014.
- Director of Student Affairs at The University of Jordan (Aqaba Branch) during the academic year 2014/2015.
- Trainer and Consultant for short courses held by University of Jordan Consultation Centre in Kurdistan Region (Iraq) for developing the human resources in tourism fields, 2015.
- Facilitator of the UNWTO regional course in Qatar on Tourism Human Capital Development, organized by the World Tourism Organization, its UNWTO Themis Foundation and Qatar Tourism Authority, Qatar, 2015.

- Director of Media, Public and Cultural Relations Unit at The University of Jordan starting from 1/5/2013 till 07/09/2014.
- Head of Tourism Management Department at Jordan University starting from 2011 till 2013.
- Assistant Professor at the Tourism Management Department- Faculty of Archaeology and Tourism (The University of Jordan) Starting from the first semester of the academic year 2011/2012.
- Head of Tourism and Hospitality Department at Prince Sultan College for Tourism and Business- Al-Faisal University during the academic year 2010/2011.
- Head of Student Affairs Division at Prince Sultan College for Tourism and Business- Al-Faisal University during the academic year 2010/2011.
- The Supervisor of the Training Programs in tourism and hospitality fields funded by the Saudi Human Resources Development Fund, and held at Prince Sultan College for Tourism and Business- Al-Faisal University, during the academic year 2010/2011.
- Assistant Professor at the Department of Tourism and Travel, Prince Sultan College for Tourism and Business-Al-Faisal University, Starting from the first semester of the academic year 2010/2011.
- Part Time Lecturer at Tourism Management Department- Jordan Applied University College (Ammoun), in the summer semester of the academic year 2009/2010.
- Part Time Lecturer at Tourism Management Department- Faculty of Archaeology and Tourism of Jordan University, Starting from the second semester of the academic year 2009/2010.
- Visiting Scholar in the Center for Tourism and Cultural Change at Leeds Metropolitan University, from June till December 2009.
- Assessor in the Jordanian Higher Commission for Accreditation in tourism and hospitality fields.
- Member of the committee for setting the criteria of accreditation and quality in tourism and hospitality fields.
- Administrator in the Registration and Admission Unit (Jordan University), from 2002 till 2005.
- Member of the higher committee for graduation ceremony and the committee for the year book at the University
 of Jordan for the academic year 2013/2014.
- Member of the committee for UJ NEWSLETTER at the University of Jordan for the academic year 2013/2014.
- Editor in Saut Attalaba Newspaper (Jordan University) from 1999 till 2002.

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS AND AWARDS:

- Prize of creative writing from Jordan University, 2000.
- Prize of Creative writing from Amman private University, 2001.
- National Award for creative writing, Amman, 2005.
- A scholarship from the Ministry of Higher Education to pursue the B.A, in modern languages 1998.
- A scholarship from the Italian Government to pursue master degree in Tourism, 2005.
- A scholarship from University of Naples to pursue PhD in Tourism Management, 2006.
- Philadelphia Prize for the best book in 2013, conferred in May 2014.

MANAGEMENT SKILLS:

 Excellent organisational and decision making skills to successfully overcome adverse situations both academically and professionally.

- Excellent team player with the ability to lead a team and motivate team members towards achieving targets.
- Possesses superior communication and interpersonal skills to interact with diverse groups of people.

PUBLICATIONS AND RESEARCHES:

- ALRAWADIEH Z., (2007). "Almuthalth Al-Dhabi: Petra, Wadi Rum Wel Aqaba" (Golden Triangular: Petra, Wadi Rum and Aqaba). 2007. Published by Amman Municipality.
- ALRAWADIEH Z., (2010), The Jordanian National Tourism System, the PhD dissertation, Universita' degli
 Studi di Napoli "Federico II".
- ALRAWADIEH Z., (2010). Tourism Impact on the Dialogue between Cultures, presented in a conference in Portugal, and it has been published in the collection of "From Here to Diversity: Globalization and Intercultural Dialogues" edited by Clara Sarmento, Cambridge Scholars Publishing, UK.
- ALRAWADIEH Z., (2011), Royal Jordanian Airlines and its impact on the competitiveness of Jordanian tourist product:, University of King Soud Journal for Tourism and Archaeology, Vol. 4.
- Alrawadieh, Ziad and Johnson, Deborah (2012) Building Sports Tourism and Event Portfolios Key Success
 Factors in Middle East Sports Tourism: A Case Study. London Journal of Tourism, Sport and Creative
 Industries. 01/2012; 6(7):30-41.
- ALRAWADIEH Z., (2013) Everyday Life of the Nabataeans in Ancient Petra: A Modern Tourism Product, Studies on the Nabataean Culture, Refereed proceedings of the International Conference on the Nabataeans Culture, Deanship of Scientific Research University of Jordan, Vol. 1, pp.159-169.
- ALRAWADIEH Z., (2013) Ecotourism: Concepts, Principles and Attractions (in Arabic), Addustour Press, Amman.
- ALRAWADIEH Z., (2015) Tour Guiding, Deanship of Scientific Research, University of Jordan, Amman.
- ALRAWADIEH Ziad and Zaid ALRAWADIEH, (2015) The Study Motivations and Preferences of Students
 Majoring in Hospitality and Tourism Management-Related Programs: a Study of Students in Jordan, Journal of
 Tourismology, Vol 1, No 1, pp. 16-30.
- ALRAWADIEH Ziad and Zaid ALRAWADIEH, (2015) Insights into the Tourist Movement between Turkey and Jordan, Journal of Turizm & Araştırma Dergisi, Vol 4, No 1.
- ALRAWADIEH Z., (2015). The Impact of Heritage Sites Development on the Diversification of the Tourism Product: Taybet Zaman as a case study, Scientific Journal of the Faculty of Tourism and Hospitality (Fayoum University), Vol. 9, No. (1/2).

CONFERENCES:

- The Oasis Road forum (environmental issues), in Alghardaia Region, Algeria, April 2005.
- The Euro-Mediterranean conference on people with a handicap, Gozo-Malta, November 2005.
- HERITY (Heritage-Quality) International Conference on Current Conditions of the Heritage Sites, Rome from 5-8 December 2006.
- Conference of "Settlement of Conflicts through Cultural Dialogue", Amsterdam-Netherlands, 2007.
- The Arab-European meeting about regional networks building, Alexandria (Egypt), 2007.
- The Third Arab Youth Forum, Alexandria (Egypt), 2008.
- The Fifth Arab Reform Forum, Alexandria (Egypt), 27 February 3 March 2008.

- Conference of "Gender Issues and Religions in the Euro-Mediterranean Area", Cuma Ruga (Barcelona), 4-13
 March 2008.
- The Forum of Voluntary Work and the ways to encourage it, Greece, 2008.
- Youth and the Future Strategies, Arab Thought Forum, Amman, 10-13 July 2008.
- HERITY Second International Conference on "Measuring the Values of Heritage Sites", Rome, from 2-5 December 2008.
- The Fourth Arab Youth Forum, Alexandria (Egypt), 22-28 February 2009.
- The Sixth Arab Reform Forum, Alexandria (Egypt), March 2009.
- Conference of "Traditions and Transformations: Tourism, Heritage and Cultural Change in the Middle East and North Africa Region", Amman, 4-7 April 2009.
- Conference of "Emotion in Motion: the Passion of Tourism, Travel and Movement", Leeds 4-7 July 2009 (Centre for Tourism and Cultural Change Leeds Metropolitan University).
- The conference on Non-Formal Education in the dialogue between cultures, Tallinn-Estonia, 2009.
- The Second Scientific Day of Archaeology Institute (Jordan University), Amman, 2010.
- Tourism Conference and Fair, Jeddah (Saudi Arabia) Dec. 2010.
- Tourism Investment Conference, Riyadh (Saudi Arabia). April, 2011.
- Capacity Building for Quality Improvement in Tourism & Hospitality Education Course organized by USAID Jordan Tourism Development Project (Siyaha) in Amman, May 2012.
- Tourism and Hospitality Research and Scholarship Workshop organized by USAID Jordan Tourism Development Project (Siyaha) in Amman, May 2014.
- The International Council on Hotel, Restaurant and Institutional Education (ICHRIE) Annual Conference held in San Diego (USA) from 30 July -1 August 2014.
- The International CHRIE's Career Advancement Academy (Research Consortium) held in San Diego in 2014.

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS:

- Volunteer in the National Association for Environment Protection.
- Member of the Organizing Committee in Al- Hussein Sportive Championship, 1999.
- Member of the committee of Literal Analysis in Jordan University, 2002.
- Member in Jordan Youth Forum, since 2000.
- Member in Bait Alanbat Forum for Cultural Interaction, since 2001.
- Leader of Jordanian Delegation for the Environmental Forum (Road of Oasis) in Algeria, 2005.
- Representative of Bait Alanbat in the Anna Lindh Foundation.
- Member of Petra Forum for Cultural Awareness and Heritage Preservation "Qawafel".

LINGUISTIC CAPACITY:

- Arabic
- English
- Italian